
 
    
 
September 20th, 2022 
 
Dear Homeowners of Windhaven Crossing Townhomes, 
 
Re: Drainage/Soil & Erosion Repairs 
 
As a courtesy, we would like to advise the homeowners residing in the West Phase of the 
community that there will be drainage, and soil & erosion repairs performed in the common areas 
between townhome units.  They will be addressing erosion at the perennial bed level which will 
include addition of river rock, irrigation repairs and plant replacements, as needed.  We anticipate 
work to commence this week September 19th-23rd, and into next week.  The river rock project is 
anticipated to commence beginning of next week, Monday 09/26 or Tuesday 09/27, weather 
permitting, and will be an estimated 2–3-day task.  Please note, landscape vendor may require certain 
parking spaces in front of units where work is being completed.  If you experience cones placed in 
front of your home to block off parking spaces, this is temporary and kindly request owners do not 
relocate/remove cones and/or park in front of home until work is completed.  We apologize in 
advance for any inconvenience this may cause and greatly appreciate your cooperation while these 
projects are underway.     
If you have any additional questions, comments, or concerns, we encourage you to: 
 
Please use our Web Submission Resource Tool- You can log into your Association’s website at 
www. www.windhavencrossingtownhomes.com. If you have not already registered to your 
Association’s website, please consider doing so today.  Once you are registered, you will have access 
to various resources and benefits such as viewing your account, making payments, accessing 
community documents and you will be able to submit questions or concerns via our web submission 
tool and can reach all our departments (Compliance, Maintenance, Billing, ACC, General Questions, 
etc.). We monitor daily for fast response and resolution. 
 
Thank you, 
Essex Association Management, L. P., 
Managing Agent for Windhaven Crossing Townhome Owner’s Association, Inc.  
 
 
CC: Estimate(s)/Proposal(s) of work to be completed by professional HOA Landscape Vendor 
included below for reference. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.windhavencrossingtownhomes.com/


 

 



 

 

 


